P.O. Box 837 TOHONO O’ODHAM LEGISLATIVE Telephone: (520) 383-2470
Sells, Arizona 85634 BRANCH Website: https://tolc-nsn.org/

PUBLIC NOTICE

TO: All Members and Districts of the Tohono O’odham Nation

FROM: /s/ Ora Campillo, Chairwoman
Rules Committee
Ora.Campillo@tonation-nsn.gov

DATE: March 2, 2026

SUBJECT:  Virtual Public Hearing on March 10, 2026 on Proposed Amendments to the
Nation’s Elections Law

The Rules Committee is providing a reminder to the public that it will hold a virtual public
hearing on March 10, 2026 at 5:30 p.m. on the proposed amendments to the Nation’s Elections
Law, 12 Tohono O’odham Code Chapter 1.

Please contact Committee Staffer Christy Fendenheim at
ChristyD.Fendenheim@tonation-nsn.gov to request the virtual public hearing meeting link.

If there are any questions, please contact Rules Committee Chairperson Ora Campillo at
(520) 649-7327 or Ora.Campillo@tonation-nsn.gov.

Attachment: Proposed 2025 Amendments to Elections Law, 12 Tohono O’odham Code
Chapter 1
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